UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20333

December 24, 1975

Mr. Leslie Hunter Whltten, Jr. S
114 Eastmoor Drive - e I
Sllver Sprlng, Maryland‘ 20901 S A L R

'Dear Mr. Whitten“‘__;~

Your letter of December Gth, has been received
and your understanding of this Bureau's problems involved
in complying with the Freedom of Informatlon—Prlvacy Acts
is apprec1ated. = . :

‘Please be assured that we are making every effort
in handllng your request as equitably as possible and that
all documents which can be furnlshed will be sent as expedi-
tlously as p0551b1e.

Again, your patience and cooperation is appreciated.

w5

Sincerely yours,

 Clarence M. Kelley
T Director




OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20533

December 24, 1975

Mr. Leslie Hunter Whltten, J:. - o : : . T e
114 Eastmoor Drive - LT h ‘ T
SllVer 5pr1ng, Maryland 20901 o e

Dear Mr. Whltten'*;:

e A A

. x.’»\~

Your letter of December 6th, has been recelved
and your understanding of this Bureau's problems involved
in complying with the Freedom of Informatlon—Prlvacy Acts
is appreciated. ‘ : -

_Please be assured that we are making every effort
in handllng your request as equitably as possible and that
all documents which can be furnished will be sent as expedi-
tiously as possible.

Again, your patience and cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

, - Clarence M. Kelley
SR T Director




OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

UNITED STATES DEPARTMEXNT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHBINGTON, D.C. 20535

December 24, 1975

Mr. Leslie Hunter. Whltten, Jr. - ,',‘ T L W
114 Eastmoor Drive - ST L,
Sllver Sprlng, Maryland 20901 Ty e e e

B - LN

Dear Mr. Whltten--?;'

Your letter of December 6th, has been recelved
and your understanding of this Bureau's problems involved
in complying with the Freedom of Informatlon—Prlvacy Acts
is apprec1ated. - :

Please be assured that we are making every effort
in handllng your request as equitably as possible and that
all documents which can be furnished will be sent as expedi-
tiously as possible.

Again, your patlence and cooperatlon is appreciated.

Slncerely yours,

Clarence M. Kelley
Director
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20533

December 24, 1975

Mr. Leslie Hunter Whltten, Jr-
114 Eastmoor Drive.

Silver Spring, Maryland 20901 i

Dear ‘Mr. Whltten°t" o i =

01“' at

Your letter of December 6th has been recelved
and your understanding of this Bureau's problems involved

in complying with the Freedom of Informatlcn—Prlvacy Acts
is appreciated.

s

Please be assured that we are making every effort
in handling your request as equitably as possible and that
all documents which can be furnished will be sent as expedi-
tiously as possible.

Agaln, your patlence and cooperation is anprec1ated.

Slncerely yours,

R L

- Clarence M. Kelley
LTI Director
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20333

December 24, 1975

Mr. Leslie Hunter Whltten, Jr. e ST J'§~_
114 Eastmoor Drive. - S R
Sllver Sprlng, Maryland ~20901 T I

3 - : ‘;"\ e = T B . B
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vDear Mr. Whitten-léf'w

| Your letter of December 6th, has been recelved
and your understanding of this Bureau's problems involved
in complying with the Freedom of Informatlon-Prlvacy Acts
is apprec1ated. : - .

‘ Please be assured that we are making every effort
in handllng your request as equitably as possible and that
all documents which can be furnlshed will be sent as expedi-
tlously as possible.

Again, your patience and cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

. ; - Clarence M. Kelley
- "“gfij-, - Director
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20335

December 24, 1975

TP e e S

Mr. Leslie Hunter Whltten, Jr. R ‘ ¢ - U o o
114 Eastmoor Drive. LT o R . o
Sllver Sprlng, Maryland 20901 RO e

Dear ‘Mr. Whltten' =

Your letter of December 6th, has been received
and your understanding of this Bureau's problems involved
in complying with the Freedom of Informatlon-Prlvacy Acts
is appreciated., : - :

P

. Please be assured that we are making every effort
in handling your request as equitably as possible and that 3
all documents which can be furnished will be sent as expedi-
tiously as possible.

Again, your patience and cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

L " Clarence M. Kelley
-‘,fij': : Dlrector
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